5-15-14 RFP-AMEND

1

i
	[image: seal-jpg]
	STATE OF TENNESSEE
Department of Revenue
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION #34701-11100
AMENDMENT # 1
FOR Integrated Tax System Replacement


DATE:  7/23/2015

RFI # 34701-11100 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:


1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFI dates.  Any event, time, or date containing revised or new text is highlighted.

	
EVENT
	
TIME
(Central Time Zone)
	
DATE
(all dates are State business days)

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	July 9, 2015

	2. 
	Submission of RFI Questions Deadline
	2:00 pm
	July 16, 2015

	3. 
	DOR Response to Questions
	
	July 23, 2015

	4. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	2:00 pm
	July 30, 2015

	5. 
	Review Responses and Schedule Demos
	TBD
	July 31, 2015 –
August 13, 2015

	6. 
	Conduct Demos
	TBD
	August 14, 2015 – August 21, 2015



2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI.

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in the actual wording of the RFI document.

	QUESTION / COMMENT
	STATE RESPONSE

	1 
	Does DOR have a current contract in place for its tax system? If so, can information, such as the vendor name, contract number, contract start, and contract expiration date be provided?
	No, DOR does not have a current contract in place for the tax system.

	2 
	What is the legacy environment/system?
	The Revenue Integrated Tax System (RITS) is the current software system used to administer and collect taxes in Tennessee. RITS was a custom solution developed in the early 1990’s. The system runs in an IBM mainframe COBOL environment and administers virtually all state level taxes.

	3 
	Does DOR have any sort of timeline for implementing a new system if it decides to move forward with this project?
	Presently, DOR does not have a timeline for implementation of a new system.

	4 
	May the RFI response be submitted electronically, via email, or must the response be provided in a hard copy form? If hard copy, how many copies are required?
	Email is fine.

	5 
	May written questions be submitted to the DOR point of contact after July 16, 2015? If yes, when/how will these questions be answered – as they are received/ written?
	The State would prefer not to answer questions after the July 16 date.  

	6 
	How will vendors be selected for demonstrations? Will the DOR provide a script for demonstrations? The published schedule of events does not provide much time between scheduling demos and conducting demos. If a demo script is to be provided, how long before the demo time will the script be provided? Will the DOR provide the RFI respondents who are selected for demos at least 2 weeks to prepare before the demo? How long does the DOR anticipate the demo to be, e.g., half day, full day, etc.?
	Vendors who submit responses will be invited to provide demos if the criteria defined in RFI section #3, Overview of the Tax System Replacement Project, are met. At this time DOR anticipates the demo to be a half day schedule. A sample agenda could include but is not limited to:
Introduction of the Company and Product
Modules available
· What are the tax administration functions in the core product?
· Is there additional functionality? 
Technology Infrastructure & Security
· What are the architectural components needed to implement the product? (including hardware platform, operating systems, communications, database platform, 3rd party software, etc.)
· What are the estimated network bandwidth and storage requirements?
· How does the product maintain data integrity and adhere to security and privacy regulations per IRS Publication 1075?
Implementation Methodology
Agency Contribution, Resources & Readiness 
· What level of involvement by the agency business and technical personnel is anticipated? 
· How is data conversion handled?
Production Support, System Maintenance & Upgrades 
· What options are available?
System Demonstration 
Questions & Answers

	7 
	Please clarify this RFI statement: 
 
“Please outline estimated time frames for transition and implementation of a new contract.” 
 
Q:  Are you asking for a time estimate for: 
 
1) contract negotiations; 
2) full project implementation, inclusive of “…timeframe to configure, test, train, convert and implement the solution”; 
3) or some other events?

	DOR is asking for an estimated time frame with respect to the full project implementation of the COTS system. 
· What is the length of time estimated for the full implementation of the COTS system? 
· What is the estimated time frame and number of phases for the taxes to be implemented? 
· Further, will the project implementation begin directly after the contract is signed?

	8 
	The RFI states: 
 
“The final section of this RFI requests general price ranges. The State is NOT requesting specific pricing for any components or services addressed in this RFI. Instead, the State is seeking price ranges, in order to determine, for budgetary purposes, approximately what the services sought by the State will cost.”  
 
Q:  Are there any other functional and/or technical components that would be part of the project, and hence part of the budget, that are not itemized in the RFI? For example, document imaging, full disaster recovery capability, State IT requirements or standards (e.g., Oracle vs, SQL database, standard BI tool, etc.), benefits-based project funding vs. budget appropriation, all or a subset of tax types, any anticipated new tax types, integration of any legacy tax systems with the new COTS solution, etc. Are pricing ranges being sought for “services” only and not for hardware, system-level software, network infrastructure, and DOR personnel costs?

	Yes, there could be other functional and/or technical components, (e.g. document imaging) and yes, there are State IT requirements and standards. The State has approximately 57 tax types which include, but are not limited to: 
· Sales & Use taxes, 
· Franchise taxes, 
· Excise taxes, 
· Business taxes, 
· Alcoholic Beverage taxes and license fees, 
· Tobacco taxes and license fees, 
· Privilege taxes (including occupation, litigation, recordation, bail bond, etc.)
· Miscellaneous (including gross receipts, unauthorized substances, coin amusement, etc.)

	9 
	What is the number of anticipated DOR users of the system? What is the number of Field Auditors?
	DOR has approximately 1000 users of the current system. DOR has approximately 170 field auditors.

	10 
	Would the State of Tennessee DOR prefer to support their own product / technology or have the vendor provide the support?
	DOR would prefer their technical staff support the COTS system once implemented. However, DOR understands that vendor support is necessary to refresh and maintain.

	11 
	Has the State of Tennessee DOR used or planning to use any professional consulting services in regards to this RFI and their goals for a future Tax System Replacement?
	No, DOR is not planning to use any professional consulting services in regards to this RFI and the replacement of the tax system.
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3. RFI Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All other terms and conditions of this RFI not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and effect. 
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